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TO:                All DWIHN Providers 
 
FROM:         Miriam Bielski, Access Call Center Director 
 
CC:                Brooke Blackwell, Chief of Staff 
 
DATE:           February 19, 2021  
 
SUBJECT:    Communication Alert – New Fax Numbers 
  
Beginning Monday, February 22, 2021, the Detroit Wayne Integrated Health Network (DWIHN) 
will be implementing new fax numbers which is the result of a computer system upgrade. 
  
The affected numbers are listed below with the new numbers. Please share this with your 
staff.  If you have questions, please contact the Access Center at accesscenter@dwihn.org. 
 
Thank you. 
 
  
                                                 Old Number                                   New Number 
Main line                                 248-406-1360                                  313-432-9933 
Enrollments                            248-406-1362                                  313-432-9934 
Incident Reports                     248-406-1363                                 313-432-9936 
Hospital Discharges               248-406-1364                                  313-432-9937 
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